

2003 DRAFTING REQUEST

Senate Amendment (SA-SSA1-SB44)

Received: **06/17/2003**

Received By: **mlief**

Wanted: **As time permits**

Identical to LRB:

For: **Legislative Fiscal Bureau**

By/Representing: **Loppnow**

This file may be shown to any legislator: **NO**

Drafter: **mlief**

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: **Higher Education - UW System**

Extra Copies: **PG**

Submit via email: **YES**

Requester's email:

Carbon copy (CC:) to:

Pre Topic:

LFB:.....Loppnow, Legislative Fisc

Topic:

UW: restore funding

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	mlief 06/18/2003	csicilia 06/18/2003					
/1			pgreensl 06/18/2003		mbarman 06/18/2003		

FE Sent For:

<END>

2003 DRAFTING REQUEST

Senate Amendment (SA-SSA1-SB44)

Received: 06/17/2003

Received By: mlief

Wanted: As time permits

Identical to LRB:

For: Legislative Fiscal Bureau

By/Representing: Loppnow

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: mlief

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: Higher Education - UW System

Extra Copies: PG

Submit via email: YES

Requester's email:

Carbon copy (CC:) to:

BOYLE COMPILER

Pre Topic:

Legislative Fiscal Bureau:.....Lop

Topic:

UW: restore funding

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

Vers. Drafted Reviewed Typed Proofed Submitted Jacketed Required

/? mlief 1 gjs 6/17/03 6/18/03 6/18/03

FE Sent For:

<END>

2003

Date (time) needed

8:00 AM

LRB b 0593 / 1

BUDGET AMENDMENT

[Not for compile]

MJL: js

See form AMENDMENTS — COMPONENTS & ITEMS.

SENATE AMENDMENT TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1 TO 2003 SENATE BILL 44

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

#. Page , line :

Editors:

This draft consists of

#. Page , line :

app changes + one deletion of a nonstat.

#. Page , line :

All but one app change is an increase; the one exception is the decrease

#. Page , line :

on p-131, line 3.

#. Page , line :

#. Page , line :

AMENDMENTS

LRB _____ / _____

\$\$\$ INCREASE/DECREASE

In the component bar, for a "regular" amendment item:

For the item text, execute: create -> item: -> m: -> \$inc-dec

#. Page 129, line 3... in(de)crease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2003-04 by \$. . 107, . 806, . 000 . and in(de)crease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2004-05 by \$. . 137, . 806, . 000 . to in.crease funding for the purpose [purpose] for which the appropriation is made [to . . . crease funding for]*.

#. Page 129, line 5... in(de)crease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2003-04 by \$ 26, . 100 . and in(de)crease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2004-05 by \$ 26, . 100 . to in.crease funding for the purpose [purpose] for which the appropriation is made [to . . . crease funding for]*.

In the component bar, for a "frozen" amendment/item (used in amendments to amendments) For the item text, execute: create -> item: -> afterline [or the applicable item] For the "frozen" item text, execute: create -> item: -> frz: -> m: -> \$inc-dec

#. Page, line :
#. Page 129, line 7... in(de)crease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2003-04 by \$ 54, . 700 . and in(de)crease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2004-05 by \$ 54, . 700 . [to in.crease funding for the purpose [purpose] for which the appropriation is made [to . . . crease funding for]*.

* Use the 2nd alternative if the purpose of the increase or decrease is more limited than the purpose or purposes of the appropriation as currently shown in the text of ch. 20, stats.

Use same "regular" components as above

AMENDMENTS

LRB _____/____

\$\$\$ INCREASE/DECREASE

In the component bar, for a "regular" amendment item:

For the item text, execute: create -> item: -> m: -> \$inc-dec

#. Page 129, line 8: in(de)crease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2003-04 by \$ 37,400 and in(de)crease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2004-05 by \$ 37,400 [to increase funding for the purpose] [purposes] for which the appropriation is made to increase funding for]*

#. Page 129, line 11: in(de)crease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2003-04 by \$ 214,200 and in(de)crease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2004-05 by \$ 214,200 [to increase funding for the purpose] [purposes] for which the appropriation is made to increase funding for]*

In the component bar, for a "frozen" amendment item (used in amendments to amendments):

For the item text, execute: create -> item: -> afterline [or the applicable item]

For the "frozen" item text, execute: create -> item: -> frz: -> m: -> \$inc-dec

Use same "regular" components as above

#. Page 129, line 17: in(de)crease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2003-04 by \$ 73,300 and in(de)crease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2004-05 by \$ 73,300 [to increase funding for the purpose] [purposes] for which the appropriation is made to increase funding for]*

* Use the 2nd alternative if the purpose of the increase or decrease is more limited than the purpose or purposes of the appropriation as currently shown in the text of ch. 20, stats.

AMENDMENTS

LRB _____ / _____

_____ : _____ : _____

\$\$\$ INCREASE/DECREASE

In the component bar, for a "regular" amendment item:

For the item text, execute: create -> item: -> m: -> \$inc-dec

#. Page .129, line .18: in(~~de~~)crease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2003-04 by \$ 12 , 000 . and in(~~de~~)crease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2004-05 by \$ 12 , 000 . [to in. crease funding for the ~~purpose~~ ^{purpose} purposes] for which the appropriation is made [to ~~crease funding for~~]*.

#. Page .129, line .19: in(~~de~~)crease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2003-04 by \$ 2 , 800 . and in(~~de~~)crease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2004-05 by \$ 2 , 800 . [to in. crease funding for the ~~purpose~~ ^{purposes} purposes] for which the appropriation is made [to ~~crease funding for~~]*.

In the component bar, for a "frozen" amendment item (used in amendments to amendments):
For the item text, execute: create -> item: -> afterline [or the applicable item]
For the "frozen" item text, execute: create -> item: -> frz: -> m: -> \$inc-dec

#. Page . . . , line . . . :
#. Page .130, line .2: in(~~de~~)crease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2003-04 by \$ 276 , 100 . and in(~~de~~)crease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2004-05 by \$ 276 , 100 . [to in. crease funding for the [purpose] purposes] for which the appropriation is made [to ~~crease funding for~~]*.

Use same "regular" component as above

* Use the 2nd alternative if the purpose of the increase or decrease is more limited than the purpose or purposes of the appropriation as currently shown in the text of ch. 20, stats.

AMENDMENTS

\$\$\$ INCREASE/DECREASE

In the component bar, for a "regular" amendment item:

For the item text, execute: create -> item: -> m: -> \$inc-dec

#. Page .130, line .4... in(de)crease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2003-04 by \$ 267, 700 . . and in(de)crease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2004-05 by \$ 267, 700 . . [to in. crease funding for the purpose] [purposes] for which the appropriation is made [to . . . crease funding for]*.

#. Page .130, line .7... in(de)crease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2003-04 by \$ 149, 000 . . and in(de)crease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2004-05 by \$ 149, . 000 . . [to in. crease funding for the purpose] [purposes] for which the appropriation is made [to . . . crease funding for]*.

In the component bar, for a "frozen" amendment item (used in amendments to amendments): For the item text, execute: create -> item: -> afterline [or the applicable item] For the "frozen" item text, execute: create -> item: -> frz: -> m: -> \$inc-dec

#. Page, line : #. Page .130, line .8... in(de)crease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2003-04 by \$ 277, 300 . . and in(de)crease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2004-05 by \$ 277, 300 . . [to in. crease funding for the purpose] [purposes] for which the appropriation is made [to . . . crease funding for]*.

Use same "regular" component as above

* Use the 2nd alternative if the purpose of the increase or decrease is more limited than the purpose or purposes of the appropriation as currently shown in the text of ch. 20, stats.

AMENDMENTS

\$\$\$ INCREASE/DECREASE

In the component bar, for a "regular" amendment item:

For the item text, execute: create → item: → m: → \$inc-dec

#. Page 130, line 9... in(de)crease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2003-04 by \$... 600. and in(de)crease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2004-05 by \$... 600. [to in.crease funding for the purpose] [purposes] for which the appropriation is made [to ... crease funding for ...]*

#. Page 130, line 10... in(de)crease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2003-04 by \$... 2,400. and in(de)crease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2004-05 by \$... 2,400. [to in.crease funding for the purpose] [purposes] for which the appropriation is made [to ... crease funding for ...]*

Use same "regular" component as above

In the component bar, for a "frozen" amendment item (used in amendments to amendments):

For the item text, execute: create → item: → afterline [or the applicable item]

For the "frozen" item text, execute: create → item: → frz: → m: → \$inc-dec

#. Page ... , line ...
• ... Page 130, line 12... in(de)crease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2003-04 by \$... 2,200. and in(de)crease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2004-05 by \$... 2,200. [to in.crease funding for the purpose] [purposes] for which the appropriation is made [to ... crease funding for ...]*

* Use the 2nd alternative if the purpose of the increase or decrease is more limited than the purpose or purposes of the appropriation as currently shown in the text of ch. 20, stats.

AMENDMENTS

\$\$\$ INCREASE/DECREASE

In the component bar, for a "regular" amendment item:

For the item text, execute: create -> item: -> m: -> \$inc-dec

#. Page 131, line 3: (de)crease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2003-04 by \$ 50,000,000 and (de)crease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2004-05 by \$ 100,000,000. [to (de)crease funding for the purpose] [purposes] for which the appropriation is made [to (de)crease funding for]*

#. Page, line : in(de)crease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2003-04 by \$, and in(de)crease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2004-05 by \$ [to ...crease funding for the [purpose] [purposes] for which the appropriation is made] [to ...crease funding for]*

In the component bar, for a "frozen" amendment item (used in amendments to amendments):

For the item text, execute: create -> item: -> afterline [or the applicable item]

For the "frozen" item text, execute: create -> item: -> frz: -> m: -> \$inc-dec

#. Page, line : Page, line : in(de)crease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2003-04 by \$, and in(de)crease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2004-05 by \$ [to ...crease funding for the [purpose] [purposes] for which the appropriation is made] [to ...crease funding for]*

* Use the 2nd alternative if the purpose of the increase or decrease is more limited than the purpose or purposes of the appropriation as currently shown in the text of ch. 20, stats.

AMENDMENTS

LRB _____ / _____

\$\$\$ INCREASE/DECREASE

In the component bar, for a "regular" amendment item:

For the item text, execute: create -> item: -> m: -> \$inc-dec

#. Page .133, line .8. : in(inc)crease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2003-04 by \$, . . . 324 , 100 . . and in(inc)crease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2004-05 by \$, . . . 324 , 100 . . [to in.crease funding for the (purpose) [purposes] for which the appropriation is made] [to . . . crease funding for]*.

#. Page !33, line .14. : in(inc)crease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2003-04 by \$, . . . 336 , 500 . . and in(inc)crease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2004-05 by \$, . . . 336 , 500 . . [to in.crease funding for the (purpose) [purposes] for which the appropriation is made] [to . . . crease funding for]*.

In the component bar, for a "frozen" amendment item (used in amendments to amendments): For the item text, execute: create -> item: -> afterline [or the applicable item] For the "frozen" item text, execute: create -> item: -> frz: -> m: -> \$inc-dec

Use same "regular" component as above

#. Page . . . , line . . . : . . . #. . . Page .134, line .14. : in(inc)crease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2003-04 by \$, . . . 137 , 600 . . and in(inc)crease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2004-05 by \$, . . . 137 , 600 . . [to in.crease funding for the (purpose) [purposes] for which the appropriation is made] [to . . . crease funding for]*.

* Use the 2nd alternative if the purpose of the increase or decrease is more limited than the purpose or purposes of the appropriation as currently shown in the text of ch. 20, stats.

2003

Date (time) needed _____

LRB b _____ / _____

BUDGET AMENDMENT

[Not for compile]

_____ : _____ : _____

See form AMENDMENTS — COMPONENTS & ITEMS.

SENATE AMENDMENT
TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1
TO 2003 SENATE BILL 44

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

#. Page [✓]1102, line [✓]18: delete the material beginning with that line and ending with page 1103, line 10.

#. Page , line : (end)

#. Page , line :

#. Page , line :

#. Page , line :

#. Page , line :



State of Wisconsin
2003 - 2004 LEGISLATURE

LRBb0593/1
MJL:cjs:pg

LFB:.....Loppnow, Legislative Fisc UW: restore funding

FOR 2003-05 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

**SENATE AMENDMENT ,
TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2003 SENATE BILL 44**

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

- 1.** Page 129, line 3: increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2003-04 by \$107,806,000 and increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2004-05 by \$137,806,000 to increase funding for the purpose for which the appropriation is made.
- 2.** Page 129, line 5: increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2003-04 by \$26,100 and increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2004-05 by \$26,100 to increase funding for the purpose for which the appropriation is made.

3. Page 129, line 7: increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2003–04 by \$54,700 and increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2004–05 by \$54,700 to increase funding for the purpose for which the appropriation is made.

4. Page 129, line 8: increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2003–04 by \$37,400 and increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2004–05 by \$37,400 to increase funding for the purpose for which the appropriation is made.

5. Page 129, line 11: increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2003–04 by \$214,200 and increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2004–05 by \$214,200 to increase funding for the purpose for which the appropriation is made.

6. Page 129, line 17: increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2003–04 by \$73,300 and increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2004–05 by \$73,300 to increase funding for the purpose for which the appropriation is made.

7. Page 129, line 18: increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2003–04 by \$12,000 and increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2004–05 by \$12,000 to increase funding for the purpose for which the appropriation is made.

8. Page 129, line 19: increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2003–04 by \$2,800 and increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2004–05 by \$2,800 to increase funding for the purposes for which the appropriation is made.

9. Page 130, line 2: increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2003–04 by \$276,100 and increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2004–05 by \$276,100 to increase funding for the purpose for which the appropriation is made.

10. Page 130, line 4: increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2003–04 by \$267,700 and increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2004–05 by \$267,700 to increase funding for the purpose for which the appropriation is made.

11. Page 130, line 7: increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2003–04 by \$149,000 and increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2004–05 by \$149,000 to increase funding for the purpose for which the appropriation is made.

12. Page 130, line 8: increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2003–04 by \$277,300 and increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2004–05 by \$277,300 to increase funding for the purpose for which the appropriation is made.

13. Page 130, line 9: increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2003–04 by \$600 and increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2004–05 by \$600 to increase funding for the purpose for which the appropriation is made.

14. Page 130, line 10: increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2003–04 by \$2,400 and increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2004–05 by \$2,400 to increase funding for the purpose for which the appropriation is made.

15. Page 130, line 12: increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2003–04 by \$2,200 and increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2004–05 by \$2,200 to increase funding for the purpose for which the appropriation is made.

16. Page 131, line 3: decrease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2003–04 by \$50,000,000 and decrease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2004–05 by \$100,000,000 to decrease funding for the purpose for which the appropriation is made.

17. Page 133, line 8: increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2003–04 by \$324,100 and increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2004–05 by \$324,100 to increase funding for the purpose for which the appropriation is made.

18. Page 133, line 14: increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2003–04 by \$336,500 and increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2004–05 by \$336,500 to increase funding for the purpose for which the appropriation is made.

19. Page 134, line 14: increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2003–04 by \$137,600 and increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2004–05 by \$137,600 to increase funding for the purpose for which the appropriation is made.

20. Page 1102, line 18: delete the material beginning with that line and ending with page 1103, line 10.

(END)